Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: EPA initiated Reviews

Attachments: Unsolicited Response Ballybofey-Stranorlar D0120.pdf; Unsolicited Response Tullow D0091.pdf;
Unsolicited Response Ringsend D0034.pdf; Unsolicited Response D0067 Killala.pdf; Unsolicited
Response Kilrush D0075.pdf

From: Sheelagh Flanagan <sheelaghflanagan@water.ie>
Sent: Monday 22 August 2022 16:46

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Peter Keegan <pkeegan@water.ie>

Subject: EPA initiated Reviews

Good afternoon,

Further to the recent communication from the EPA in relation to EPA initiated reviews, please see attached
responses in relation to
e Ballybofey-Stranorlar

e Tullow
e Ringsend
e Kilrush
e Killala

Kind Regards

Sheelagh Flanagan
WWDA Management Specialist

T: +353 1892 5179

M: +353 87 1620171

E: sheelaghflanagan@water.ie
www.water.ie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of
this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its
attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Irish Water's policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited
by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of
business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.

Ta an fhaisnéis a seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhdin agus féadfar abhar
faoi run, faoi phribhléid né dbhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtdla de a bheith mar chuid de. T4 aon athsheachadadh né
scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithnid ar né aon Usaid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar
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IW-ERLTO605

Dear Inspector,

Re: Ringsend Waste Water Discharge Authorisation Application D0034

Further to Regulation 14(5) notice dated 10 November 2021, and 3™ June
2022 requesting IW to submit a license review application by 10/05/2022.

The Agency has requested Irish Water to submit a completed application form
and the relevant supporting documentation including the appropriate fee.

The licence review application is for the proposed upgrade to the Rinsgend
wastewater treatment plant and the operational discharges from the collection
network.

The proposed upgrade to the wastewater treatment plant is due to be delivered
by 2025. The survey & assessment of the collection network is due to be
completed by 2024.

Irish Water is currently preparing the relevant technical supporting reports to
accompany the licence review application.

Irish Water proposes to submit the completed application and supporting
technical documentation by end of Q1 2023

Yours faithfully,
74 74

Sheelagh Flanagan
Wastewater Strategy
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